OSC - 29" June 2011 - Item 6 — Council Priorities (Action no 17.2)

A briefing note on current local Place Based Budget projects would be
circulated to Committee Members. (Action 17.2)

From: Crompton Kevin

Sent: 27 October 2011 12:45

To: McNicholas Jan

Subject: RE: Outstanding OSC actions

Dear Councillor Winskill

The prospectus for community based budget pilots is now available on the CLG website (Jan
can we %ive the reference). This is later than | anticipated when | agreed the action at the
June 29" O&S committee. Rather than send a retrospective list of previous projects( many of
which are on the Total place website http://www.localleadership.gov.uk/totalplace/news/pilots-
final-reports/ ) The LGA web site also has details on place based budgets. | have been
concentrating our reduced resources on working on how we might develop a Haringey bid.

Now the prospectus is published | am working to develop our bid
| am taking the above to be sufficient to discharge the outstanding O&S action.
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